
1 
 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on January 19, 2022 at 7:00 pm 

in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order No. 2021-20, all persons who are over the age of 2 who are medically able 

to tolerate a face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. Meeting 

attendees shall comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens 

may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 

777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be 

provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

Members of the public may participate remotely by using this link: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7681652645883806477 

Webinar ID: 702-855-763 

Please follow the instructions provided in the confirmation email. 

Public Comment for Those Attending Remotely: Please listen for instructions at the beginning of the meeting. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

January 19, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner reviewed the December billings in January 

b. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn will review the January billings in February 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 15, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the January 7, 2022 Special Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 12/31/21, Revenue Report, 12/31/21, and Expense Report, 12/31/21 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/19/22 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 
i. Project Status Update - CCS report 

ii. Approval to award renovation project construction contract - Action Required 
Approval to award renovation project construction contract to Camosy Incorporated with base 
bid lump sum of $5,296,700; with Board President as signatory to contract documents 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

1 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7681652645883806477


2 
 

 

 

8. New Business 

a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY2022/23 Working Budget 

b. Approve LLD Policy 345: Reference & Readers’ Advisory Services - Action Required 

Approval of revisions to LLD Policy 345: Reference & Readers’ Advisory Services. 

c. Approve LLD Policy 360: Library-Sponsored Public Programs - Action Required 

Approval of revisions to LLD Policy 360: Library-Sponsored Public Programs. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

10. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

December 15, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager [left the meeting at 7:28 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the November billings in December 

b. President Bartelli and Trustee Turner will review the December billings in January 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 
a. Approve Minutes of the November 17, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/21, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/21,  Current 

Assets Report, 11/30/21, Revenue Report, 11/30/21, and Expense Report, 11/30/21 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/15/21 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Project Status Update - CCS report 
 

Mr. Rogers provided a progress update including information regarding construction 

documents, a permit fee waiver request, furniture packages, and signage. 

 

Mr. Rogers discussed furniture plans and explained new and existing furniture arrangements. 

He discussed painting the outdoor stone and mentioned the outdoor green siding samples. 

Mr. Rogers advised that painting larger areas with the green color would provide a better 

perspective.  

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about power washing the stone. Mr. Rogers said 

that the stone would be cleaned with an appropriate product.  Director Weinstein 

3 



 

2 
 

reminded the Board that once the stone is painted it is permanent.  President Bartelli 

asked if the stone was already painted or if it was naturally multicolored.  Mr. Rogers 

stated that the stone was natural. Trustee Sullivan suggested that painting the stone 

would remove the natural element. Vice President Swistak commented that she 

would like to see a larger area painted green, near the stone. Mr. Rogers mentioned 

the potential to save money by cleaning the stone and not painting it. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an update on the pre-qualified general contractor bid process. He 

advised allowing bids through the 22nd of December. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if contractors submit bids in electronic or physical 

format. Mr. Rogers explained that the bids must be sealed physical bids. He explained 

the bid opening process. Vice President Swistak asked in which order they would be 

opened. Mr. Rogers stated that they would be opened in alphabetical order.  

 

Mr. Rogers went over the project schedule and project cost summaries, stating that they were 

tracking on schedule and on budget. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of upcoming activities including a moving bid package, visit 

to the Merchandise Mart, RFID and security gate purchases, abatement bids, furniture bid 

package, and Illinois State Library Live and Learn Grant submittal. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked if department heads would be present at the 

Merchandise Mart. Mr. Rogers affirmed that department heads would be present.  

President Bartelli asked about insurance liability. Mr. Rogers explained there would be 

a contractual requirement to have a contractor submit a 10% bid bond. 

 

Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:28 p.m. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report. 

b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that the Committee had a meeting scheduled for 

Wednesday, December 29th at 12:00 pm. 

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report. 

d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan stated that the Committee met on December 13th and 

that the next meeting was scheduled for Thursday, January 13th at 1:00 pm. She provided an 

overview of the draft fundraising letter for the LiteZilla installation. 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She mentioned that the Library had its Winter Read 

Kick-off Party on December 3rd. The two-hour event included Winter Read sign up, hot chocolate, fake snow, 

reindeer, and approximately 600 attendees. Director Weinstein explained the Per Capita Grant application. 

She provided an update on investments and bond proceeds. Director Weinstein spoke about expanding 

eNews and eBlasts to include Youth, Teen, and Adult lists. She mentioned that the LLD Kindness Card 

program launched and that 77 handmade cards were collected. The cards will be mailed to the Chicago-based 

nonprofit, Cardz for Kidz, and distributed to hospitalized children, seniors, and veterans. Card stations are 

4 



 

3 
 

located in the Adult and Youth Services departments. Director Weinstein mentioned ‘Best of 2021’ displays in 

the facility and asked Board members to participate by submitting their ‘Best of 2021.’ 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked how long the LLD Kindness Card program would last. 

Director Weinstein stated that it would be an ongoing program. Trustee Sullivan asked Director 

Weinstein to provide a summary of the videos discussed at the recent Advocacy and Outreach 

Committee meeting. Director Weinstein provided a summary including video topics and Board 

member participation.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan updated the Board on power outages in the area due to high winds. She stated 

that she checked on the Library. Library staff and Lisle Police received an alert from the Library’s security 

monitoring company. Building doors were checked and were secure. No power outage occurred.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if there was a security system that works best with power outages. 

Director Weinstein discussed the Library’s security applications, generators, and RFID keyless entry 

applications. 

 

8. New Business 

a. Approve fundraising effort for facility installation - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Wynn moved to approve of the fundraising effort as recommended by the LLD 

Advocacy and Outreach Committee for a special feature installation in the Youth Services 

Department. Trustee Turner seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked for input on the donation letter. Treasurer Norton asked if 

the Board was approving the letter or approving the effort as a whole. Director Weinstein 

explained that the Board was approving of the effort that included the letter.  Director 

Weinstein stated that this was a first wave of fundraising and that the LLD had 10 months to 

fundraise. Vice President Swistak suggested rewording the last sentence of the letter. The 

Board agreed. Treasurer Norton suggested removing a word from the first sentence of the 

letter. The Board agreed. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Approve Per Capita Grant - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Larson moved to approve the 2022 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and 

Equalization Aid Grant Application. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the Per Capita Grant. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

c. Approve 2022 Holiday Closings - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Library’s holiday closing dates for the 2022 

calendar year.  

 

Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the 2022 holiday closings. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

5 



 

4 
 

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Larson mentioned her attendance at the Winter Read Kick-off Party and stated that she was excited 

to see what the Library has planned for next year. Treasurer Norton commented that she appreciated the 

progress that has been made regarding the renovation project and for the day-to-day operations. She stated 

that she appreciated the Advocacy and Outreach Committee. Trustee Sullivan wished everyone a safe and 

happy holiday. Vice President Swistak commented on her attendance at the Winter Read Kick-off Party. She 

stated that she was excited about where they were headed with the renovation and was very interested in 

the construction bids. Vice President Swistak wished everyone a happy holiday and new year. 

 

Trustee Turner mentioned that she had a great time at the Winter Read Kick-off Party. Trustee Wynn 

commented that she attended the Winter Read Kick-off Party with her family. She stated that she is excited 

every time she attends a Board meeting and said that she has started volunteering in other ways within the 

community. Trustee Wynn wished everyone a happy holiday. President Bartelli stated that she appreciates 

the enthusiasm the Board has for the fundraising effort and wished everyone a happy holiday. 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
The meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m. 

 
Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on January 19, 2022. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

January, 2022 - 2:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President [left the meeting at 2:19 p.m.] 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Fundraising effort protocol: President statement/discussion 

 

President Bartelli made a statement about the Library’s fundraising efforts. 
 
President Bartelli stated that the Board approved of a fundraising effort on December 15, 2021 for an special 

installation in Youth Services. 163 letters were sent to potential donors. On December 29th, the Advocacy and 
Outreach Committee met to review Policy 735: Donations and Gifts. President Bartelli referenced LLD Policy 

201: LLD Board of Trustees Code of Conduct which mentions that the Board will make fundraising decisions 

as a whole. She stated that the Board should decide on appropriate recipients of fundraising communications 
and when outreach occurs. She stated that the LLD is a tax-exempt, public library and may receive donations 
for the public benefit and that Trustees may not solicit donations or fundraise without specific Board 

approval. 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak agreed with President Bartelli’s statements. She commented that 

President Bartelli clarified the fundraising effort and explained that all actions will be approved by the 
full Board. Treasurer Norton stated that she was in agreement. She commented that fundraising was 

new to the Board and that it should be accomplished thoughtfully and with consensus. Secretary 
Larson stated that the draft policy clearly outlines the LLD objectives of fundraising. Trustee Wynn 
said she appreciated everyone’s comments and agreed with the statement. Trustee Sullivan spoke 
about her fundraising experience and next steps to take as a Board. Trustee Turner concurred with 

what was said and agreed to move forward as a united Board. 

 

4. LLD Policy 735: Donations & Gifts - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 735: Donations & Gifts. Secretary Larson 
seconded. 
 

7 



 

2 
 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of LLD Policy 735: Donations & Gifts. President 
Bartelli commented on the notation at the bottom of the draft letter. Director Weinstein stated that 
Sikich provided assistance with language at the bottom of the letter. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
Vice President Swistak left the meeting at 2:19 p.m. 
 

5. Thank you responses - Action Required 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the draft letter and stated that Sikich provided guidance. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to authorize LLD Director to send ‘thank you’ responses to donors. Trustee 

Turner seconded. 

 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton asked what would happen to potential surplus funds if they surpassed 

the donation goal. Director Weinstein explained that the donation letter specified donation funds 

would benefit the installation and the Youth Services department. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Turner seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

The meeting adjourned at 2:22 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on January 19, 2022. 

Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 D
e

ce
m

b
er

 2
0

2
1

D
e

c-
2

1
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
3

,1
9

5
2

,8
2

4
6

,0
1

9
4

0
,7

7
0

3
4

,5
0

2
-1

5
.3

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,4

7
1

3
,6

7
7

8
,1

4
8

5
0

,2
2

7
5

2
,8

5
4

5
.2

3
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

7
,6

6
6

6
,5

0
1

1
4

,1
6

7
9

0
,9

9
7

8
7

,3
5

6
-4

.0
0

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

6
5

1
9

1
1

1
,5

6
2

9
,9

1
2

1
0

,4
8

9
5

.8
2

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,2
6

0
6

,0
3

8
1

2
,2

9
8

7
7

,5
6

7
8

3
,8

5
8

8
.1

1
%

To
ta

l Y
S

6
,9

1
1

6
,9

4
9

1
3

,8
6

0
8

7
,4

7
9

9
4

,3
4

7
7

.8
5

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,4
7

9
3

,4
7

9
2

0
,3

1
8

2
0

,6
2

9
1

.5
3

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
7

9
1

,9
7

9
1

1
,9

6
9

1
1

,1
5

7
-6

.7
8

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

7
5

7
5

2
,5

0
5

6
3

2
-7

4
.7

7
%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

2
9

1
2

9
1

2
,4

6
3

1
,7

5
8

-2
8

.6
2

%
K

an
o

p
y 

*
2

2
1

2
2

1
3

2
8

1
,3

8
9

3
2

3
.4

8
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,0

4
5

0
6

,0
4

5
3

7
,5

8
3

3
5

,5
6

5
-5

.3
7

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
0

,6
2

2
1

3
,4

5
0

3
4

,0
7

2
2

1
6

,0
5

9
2

1
7

,2
6

8
0

.5
6

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
8

9
8

8
9

8
4

,1
6

2
6

,0
0

8
4

4
.3

5
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,8
6

7
3

,8
6

7
1

6
,0

4
7

2
2

,0
6

6
3

7
.5

1
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
4

1
9

4
1

9
1

,9
7

3
2

,8
7

3
4

5
.6

2
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
3

6
7

3
6

7
1

,0
8

5
3

,8
3

9
2

5
3

.8
2

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

1
2

1
5

5
1

8
5

2
3

6
.3

6
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
5

,5
7

2
0

5
,5

7
2

2
3

,3
2

2
3

4
,9

7
1

4
9

.9
5

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

6
,1

9
4

1
3

,4
5

0
3

9
,6

4
4

2
3

9
,3

8
1

2
5

2
,2

3
9

5
.3

7
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

D
ec

 2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
1

3
4

5
4

7
2

3
5

9
.2

5
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,3

6
9

1
2

,9
0

2
1

4
,9

9
8

1
6

.2
5

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

7
,8

2
0

8
,4

6
5

7
,8

2
0

-7
.6

2
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
0

2
4

2
6

5
0

1
1

7
.6

1
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

).
 R

B
 D

ig
it

al
 m

er
ge

d
 w

it
h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
7

8
1

,8
3

9
1

,7
3

1
-5

.8
7

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,8

9
4

2
9

,1
8

1
1

9
,1

7
2

-3
4

.3
0

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

9
7

2
5

,4
3

1
1

6
,0

9
1

-3
6

.7
3

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

31 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
D

ec
e

m
b

er
 2

0
2

1

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

3
5

6
8

7
2

1
5

8
1

6
8

7
7

6
3

6
1

.9
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
6

9
6

1
2

9
9

1
1

7
9

1
2

,5
0

9
5

,4
2

9
1

1
6

.3
8

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
1

3
3

1
5

4
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

1
1

9
3

9
3

3
3

.3
3

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

8
1

7
1

1
2

.5
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
6

0
0

6
0

1
0

0
2

4
1

1
4

1
.0

0
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
8

1
1

3
7

.5
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
6

0
0

6
0

0
8

0
4

1
,8

1
1

1
2

5
.2

5
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
1

8
5

6
8

7
3

1
6

5
1

8
7

8
1

9
3

3
7

.9
7

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
6

0
0

1
2

9
6

1
2

9
9

1
2

1
,4

5
2

3
,4

2
2

7
,5

2
0

1
1

9
.7

5
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,5
8

7
1

,0
6

5
1

,3
1

2
3

,9
6

4
2

8
,3

3
1

2
5

,9
8

6
-8

.2
8

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
.0

0
3

2
.5

0
4

1
.5

0
2

7
.6

9
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
3

5
3

5
1

0
4

1
1

0
5

.7
7

%
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
0

3
0

3
4

1
9

3
7

5
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

9
0

0
9

0
1

8
5

6
6

3
2

5
8

.3
8

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

3
1

3
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

9
7

9
8

1
4

5
2

8
-3

5
.1

4
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
3

0
5

1
7

3
2

8
8

.2
4

%
To

ta
l P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 w

it
h

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

7
9

9
0

0
1

6
9

9
9

9
1

,1
9

1
1

9
.2

2
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

0
0

--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
1

7
0

6
0

1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
8

,8
8

8
3

8
,3

7
9

5
2

,9
4

7
3

7
.9

6
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

1
,2

7
8

6
,2

6
3

8
,0

8
1

2
9

.0
3

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

5
0

8
0

5
8

5
0

5
.5

9
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

7
2

0
3

,9
9

5
5

,0
5

1
2

6
.4

3
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

,9
6

8
3

3
,7

1
4

3
6

,5
5

7
8

.4
3

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
4

,9
9

8
1

0
,1

6
3

3
3

,0
1

5
2

2
4

.8
5

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

4
5

2
1

,7
7

8
2

,5
7

5
4

4
.8

3
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
1

,8
2

7
1

0
,9

8
0

1
1

,4
8

2
4

.5
7

%

32 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

January Board Report 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 12/15/2021) 

 

 Pre-qualified General Contractor bids were received and opened on 12/22/2021. The 

apparent low base bid was submitted by Camosy Inc. This topic is outline in further detail 

in section H. of this report. 
 

 A visit to the merchandise mart to see new furniture options occurred on1/6/2022 with the 

Library Director, Youth Services department manager and Adult Services department 

manager. 
 

 Three companies submitted quotes for the abatement work required prior to construction. 

This topic is outline in further detail in section D. of this report. 
 

 The first furniture bid package (workstations) has been prepared and will be released the 

week of 1/17/2022. 
 

 The moving bid package has been prepared and will be released the week of 1/17/2022. 
 

 The construction material testing bid package has been prepared and will be released the 

week of 1/17/2022. 
 

 The VOL’s first round of permit review comments were received between the Holidays. 

Responses to the comments were sent on 1/14/2022. 

 
 
B. Furniture Plan Update 

 

SNHA has issued a revised furniture plan, Exhibit 1, based on updated feedback from LLD staff.  

 

Workstation bid packages are being released the week of 1/17/2022. An example of typical 

workstations is provided in Exhibit 2. 

 

Next month a presentation will be provided on public space furniture. 

 
 
C. Phasing and Logistics Update 

 

Updated phasing/moving plans are being coordinated with SNHA and CCS, Exhibit 3. In 

Additional coordination meeting will be held in late January / February, with the general 

contractor, abatement contractor and moving contractor either awarded or under 

consideration for award. 

 

It is anticipated that the Library will need to be closed for three days for abatement work in 

March. The actual dates recommended will be coordinated with the contractors and LLD staff 

for consideration in the February Board meeting. 

 

Additional closures may be necessary for moving efforts. If necessary, those dates will also be 

brought to the Board for consideration in the February Board meeting. 

 

 

  

33 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

January Board Report 

 
Page 2 
 

 
 
D. Abatement Update 

 

Quotes were submitted by three abatement contractors. The LLD’s environmental consultant, 

MEC, reviewed the quotes and has recommended proceeding with the lowest submitted cost 

as noted in Exhibit 4.  

 

The quote is within the budgeted amount for the work, accordingly we will approve Kinsale 

Contracting Group to proceed and schedule the work just prior to construction starting in 

March. 

 

In addition to the abatement work quote the environmental consultant, MEC, will be contracted 

to project Abatement Project Management and Air Quality Testing to confirm work is done in 

accordance with regulations. 

 

 

E. Project Schedule Summary – Tracking on Schedule 
 

No schedule change at this time. 
 

   

34 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

January Board Report 

 
Page 3 
 

 

F. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 
Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 

 

G. Upcoming Activities 
 

 Kick-off meeting with the abatement contractor and General Contractor, pending general 

contractor award. 
 

 Public furniture selections and procurement packages to be refined and compiled by 

SNHA. 
 

 Multiple RFPs to be released (moving, construction material testing and workstation 

furniture). 
 

 RFID and security gate purchases will be finalized in January. 
 

 A permit fee waiver request was submitted to the Village on 12/3/21, the Village Board will 

consider the waiver request once the permit fees have been calculated by the Village. 
 

 Exterior signage package to be developed for permitting separate from the building permit 

per the request of the Village.  

35 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

January Board Report 

 
Page 4 
 

 
H. Pre-Qualified General Contractor Bid Process Update 
The project proforma anticipated cost line item for construction was $5.33M 

 

The LLD is recommended to award the General Contract for the Lisle Library District Renovation 

Project to Camosy Incorporated (Camosy) in consideration of the following: 

 Camosy submitted the lowest, pre-qualified, responsive bid. 
 No exclusions, substitutions or clarifications were made. 
 No issues were noted with the submittal on the draft contract language. 
 Camosy’s preliminary project schedule is in compliance with the bid requirements. 

 

Camosy’s base bid is $5,296,700 including an allowance tuckpointing (if needed). A record bid 

tabulation of all bids received is included as Exhibit 5. 

 

Nine (9) alternate cost options were submitted for the LLD’s consideration. Based on discussion 

with LLD administration and SNHA no alternates are recommended for award at this time. 

 

Notes on submitted alternate costs are as follows: 

Alternates Not Recommend for Approval at this time. 

Alternate Cost Notes 

Alternate #1 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Screen Casting 

 $ 5,725  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #2 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Sound Upgrades & Asst. Listen 

 $ 6,500  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #3 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Microphone 

 $ 17,200  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #4 ‐ YS Rubber Flooring 

Thru‐Out Entire Department 
 $ 68,300  Recommended to Decline due to 

cost. 

Alternate #5 ‐ Family Restroom Finish 

Replacement 

 $ 22,900  Scope to be reviewed further for 

potential future award. 

Alternate #6 ‐ BOH Lighting 

Reduction 
 $ (14,090) Recommended to Decline due to 

cost. 

Alternate #7 ‐ Masonry Cleaning 
 $ 9,000  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #8 ‐ Deduct Exterior 

Masonry Painting 

 $ (11,000) Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #9 ‐ Deduct Interior 

Masonry Painting 

 $ (1,800) Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

 

The LLD Board of Trustees is requested to consider: 
Approval to award renovation project construction contract to Camosy Incorporated with base bid 
lump sum of $5,296,700; with Board President as signatory to contract documents 

36 



UP

No. Description Date

1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021

2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021

3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

For Review
01/12/2022  1:53:05 PM

37 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 1



DN

DN

AA

6

6

BB

CC

7

7

9

9

8

8

4

4

5

5

10

10

11

11

DD

10.5

10.5

B.4B.4

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT

SERVICES

WORKROOM

205

ELD

LITERACY

204

E
LD

 L
IT

E
R

A
C

Y
  /

 N
F

 
(E

S
- 2

c)

ADULT PERIODICALS (ES-7)
ADULT PERIODICALS (ES-7)

O
P

A
C

SCANNER, 
FBO 

MICROFILM 
STORAGE 

PUBLIC 
COPIER + 
PRINTER, 
FBO

STUDY

ROOM

203

ADULT

SERVICES

202

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT NON FICTION (ES-1a)

ADULT REF / LOCAL (ES-1a)

N
E

W
S

B
O

X
E

S
 (

E
S

- 8
)

2 
B

O
X

E
S

 =
 3

0

15
 S

H
E

LV
E

S
 x

3 BOXES = 54

18 SHELVES x

ADULT REF / LOCAL / NON FICTION (ES-1a)

3 BOXES = 108

36 SHELVES x

(1
4 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 +

 
5 

B
A

C
K

F
IL

E
 =

 1
9)

(147 STANDARD + 5 LARGE + 2 MINI REQUIRED = 154 TOTAL)

S
E

LF
 

C
H

E
C

K

MICROFILM 
READER, FBO

D
IS

P
LA

Y

D
IS

P
LA

Y

O
P

A
C

D
IS

P
LA

Y

S
E

LF
 

C
H

E
C

K

LOW VISION 
READER, FBO

TYP

EC-3

TYP

EC-3

TYP

EC-3

TYP

EC-3

TYP

EC-3

EC-3EC-3

TYP

EC-3EC-3

EC-3

TYP

EC-3

3'
 -

 4
"

ELC-9

ELC-7

ELC-7
ELC-7

ELC-8 ELC-8

ELC-7 ELC-7

ELC-7

ELC-7 ELC-8

3'
 -

 2
"

3'
 -

 0
"

ELC-9

ETC-1

TYP

ETC-1

ET-6

ET-4

EM-6

4' - 2"

EM-5

3' - 5 1/2"

ES-2b

ES-2b

1.  HATCH INDICATES MILLWORK ITEMS.

2.  DASHED LINE INDICATES LOCATION AND EXTENT OF WALL BLOCKING.  

3.  AT EXISTING WALLS, INSTALLER TO FASTEN / ANCHOR TO EXISTING STUDS.

AREA A AREA B

NEW ENTRANCE CANOPY

NEW ENTRANCE 
VESTIBULE AND CANOPY

NEW DRIVE-UP WINDOW

SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS
30 WEST MONROE, SUITE 900
CHICAGO, IL 60603

C 2018 SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS, LTD.

OWNER

ARCHITECT

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

MEP / TECHNOLOGY ENGINEER

123456

E

D

C

B

A

SCALE: AS NOTED

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
777 FRONT STREET
LISLE, IL 60532

GRAEF
332 SOUTH MICHIGAN AVENUE, SUITE 1400
CHICAGO, IL 60604

CIVIL ENGINEER AND LANDSCAPE CONSULTANT

SALAS O'BRIEN
815 SOUTH WABASH AVENUE
CHICAGO, IL 60605

ERIKSSON ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES
145 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE A
GRAYSLAKE, IL 60030

GWEN GROSSMAN LIGHTING DESIGN
53 WEST JACKSON STREET, SUITE 1457
CHICAGO, IL 60604

LIGHTING CONSULTANT

777 FRONT STREET
LISLE, IL 60532

SECOND FLOOR

FURNITURE PLAN

A820.04

LISLE LIBRARY

DISTRICT

RENOVATION

BID AND PERMIT

GENERAL NOTES

SHEET NOTES

KEY PLAN

LEGEND

NOTE: NOT ALL SHEET NOTES BELOW MAY BE USED ON THIS SHEET

1/8" = 1'-0"A6
SECOND FLOOR FURNITURE PLAN

No. Description Date

1 ISSUED FOR SCHEMATIC DESIGN 06.30.2021

2 ISSUED FOR DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 09.08.2021

3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

IN PROGRESS -
EXISTING 

SHELVING FOR 
REVIEW

12.10.2021

38 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 1



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT WORKSTATION + OFFICE OPTIONS| SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  4

Project :

T.: 1.450.772.2495A. Cro�Groupe Lacasse Space Designer:

Dealer:LISLE LLD TBD

2

2

3

3

4

4

1

OVERHEAD HUTCH W/DOORS, LAMINATE

16”D X 22”H, VARIOUS WIDTHS

WALL MOUNTED

LOCKABLE

LAMINATE PANEL, METAL TRIM

36” OR 42”H

LAMINATE WORK SURFACE, 

THERMOFUSED OR HPL

30”D X 60”W X 29”H

BOX-BOX-FILE (BBF)

2 BOX DRAWERS, 1 FILE DRAWER, PENCIL TRAY

15”W X 28”H

LOCKABLE

LAMINATE
BOREALIS BOR

1

C

TYPICAL WORKSTATION OPTIONS

39 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 2



MIN.

5' - 0"

ALIGN

3' - 7"

TYP.

3' - 6"

EQ EQ

5' - 0"

TYP.

3' - 6"4' - 5"3' - 6"

5' - 10" 3' - 6" 3' - 6" 5' - 0"

3' - 6"
3' - 6"

TYP.

3' - 6"

4' - 0"

7' - 11"

1 TEMPORARY EXIT LANDING (INCLUDING SPACE FOR 30"x48" AOR), HANDRAILS AND STAIR AS REQUIRED TO
EXIT FROM THE BUILDING TO GRADE WITH SIDEWALK CONNECTING TO EXISTING DRIVE LANE

2 INSULATED INFILL WALL

3 TEMPORARY EXTERIOR INSULATED HM DOOR + FRAME; 3' WIDE x 6'-8" HIGH; NO ACCESS FROM THE EXTERIOR

4 WALL MOUNTED LIGHTS FOR EGRESS IN THE CORRIDOR

5 TEMPORARY 1 HR RATED HM DOOR AND FRAME; EMERGENCY EGRESS ONLY; 3' WIDE x 6'-8" HIGH

6 TEMPORARY WD DOOR AND FRAME; LOCKABLE; 3' WIDE x 6'-8" HIGH

7 PROVIDE NEW CEILING GRID; CONTRACTOR TO REUSE EXISTING SALVAGED CEILING TILES, LIGHT FIXTURES
AND DIFFUSERS FROM THIS AREA; CONTRACTOR TO CONNECT TO EXISTING ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS AND
DUCTWORK ABOVE THE EXISTING CEILING (CEILING IS TEMPORARY FOR PHASE 1 ONLY)

8 PAINT NEW WALLS PT-1

9 INSTALL SALVAGED CARPET AS REQUIRED TO PATCH CARPET IN NEW ADMINISTRATION WORKROOM

10 MODIFY EXISTING CEILING GRID AND TILES AS REQUIRED FOR NEW WALL LAYOUT

11 PROVIDE 2L4 x 3 1/2 x 5/16 LINTEL AT NEW WALL OPENING WITH 4" BEARING AT EACH END. PROVIDE
TEMPORARY SHORING OF WALL AND FLOOR ABOVE AS REQUIRED FOR LINTEL INSTALLATION

12 EXISTING POWER AND DATA OUTLETS TO REMAIN FOR USE IN PHASE ONE ADMINISTRATION WORKROOM

No. Description Date

3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

CD-2 SI-2/CD-2 OWNER PHASING REVISION TBD

For Review
01/11/2022  9:44:59 AM

40 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 3 - PHASE 1



DN

DN

No. Description Date

3 ISSUED FOR BID AND PERMIT 11.19.2021

CD-2 SI-2/CD-2 OWNER PHASING REVISION TBD

For Review
01/11/2022  9:46:11 AM

41 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 3 - PHASE 2



Client Name  
Proposal # / Doc Name  
Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

January 12, 2022 
 
Lisle Library District 
777 Front Street 
Lisle, IL  60532 
 
Attention: Tatiana Weinstein, Director 
 

Subject:  Asbestos Quote Review for Lisle Library District 
 Project Location: Lisle Library 
 Address: 777 Front Street 

Lisle, IL  60532 
   MEC Project #: 21-06-373 PD 

 
Dear Ms. Weinstein,    
 
On Wednesday, January 12, 2022, quotes for asbestos abatement were received by Midwest 
Environmental Consulting Services, Inc.  A summary of the quotes is as follows: 
 

Company Base Bid 
 

Kinsale Contracting Group, Inc. 
 

$17,900.00  
 

Valor Technologies, Inc. 
 

$19,400.00 
 

Cove Remediation, LLC 
 

$33,000.00  
 
Base bid:  abatement of approximately 640 SF of asbestos containing floor tile and mastic and approximately 
60 asbestos containing fittings from the Lisle Library.  Work to be done in 2 phases. 
 
Based on my discussion with Kinsale Contracting Group, Inc., they expressed that they understand 
the project and the entire scope of work.  All information requested by the quote document was 
supplied.  After our review of all the information Kinsale Contracting Group, Inc. has submitted the 
lowest responsible quote for Lisle Library District. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at 630-553-3989. 
 
Best Regards, 
Midwest Environmental Consulting Services, Inc. 
 

 
Blake Mellecker 
President 
 

 

42 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 4



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
Renovation Project
General Contractor BID TABULATION

Bid Due Date:  Wednesday, December 22, 2021@ 1:00 pm
Bid Opening: Wednesday, December 22, 2021@ 1:30 pm

#1 #2 #3
Alt. No. 1 Alt. No. 2 Alt. No. 3

Alt. No. 4 Alt. No. 5 Alt. No. 6

Alt. No. 7 Alt. No. 8 Alt. No. 9

Alt. No. 1 Alt. No. 2 Alt. No. 3

Alt. No. 4 Alt. No. 5 Alt. No. 6

Alt. No. 7 Alt. No. 8 Alt. No. 9

Alt. No. 1 Alt. No. 2 Alt. No. 3

Alt. No. 4 Alt. No. 5 Alt. No. 6

Alt. No. 7 Alt. No. 8 Alt. No. 9

Alt. No. 1 Alt. No. 2 Alt. No. 3

Alt. No. 4 Alt. No. 5 Alt. No. 6

Alt. No. 7 Alt. No. 8 Alt. No. 9

Alt. No. 1 Alt. No. 2 Alt. No. 3

Alt. No. 4 Alt. No. 5 Alt. No. 6

Alt. No. 7 Alt. No. 8 Alt. No. 9

Alt. No. 1 Alt. No. 2 Alt. No. 3

Alt. No. 4 Alt. No. 5 Alt. No. 6

Alt. No. 7 Alt. No. 8 Alt. No. 9

X X X X

X X X X

6,074,417.00$                              

NO BID

5,296,700.00$                              

5,696,000.00$                              

5,934,264.00$                              

5,676,694.00$                              

X X X X

X X X X

X X X X

$70,129.00 $17,577.00 ($9,779.00)

$14,044.00 ($11,443.00) ($1,873.00)

Berglund

Bulley & 
Andrews

Camosy

Gilbane

IHC

Norcon

$88,000.00 $14,000.00 ($14,000.00)

$8,600.00 ($15,000.00) ($1,800.00)

$5,722.00 $6,798.00 $19,241.00

$87,046.00 $25,501.00 ($8,445.00)

$6,400.00 ($11,000.00) ($1,800.00)

$5,500.00 $6,200.00 $16,500.00

$68,300.00 $22,900.00 ($14,090.00)

$9,000.00 ($11,000.00) ($1,800.00)

$4,490.00 $11,520.00 $30,760.00

$5,725.00 $6,500.00 $17,200.00

$72,384.00 $21,877.00 ($9,400.00)

$8,908.00 ($25,000.00) ($3,000.00)

Firm Name Base Bid Bid Bond
Addendum

Alternates

$5,487.00 $7,017.00 $17,717.00

12/22/2021 1 of 1

43 

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit 5



44 



45 



46 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

October-November-December 2021 

 

October 

 

On Tuesday, October 5th and on Friday, October 8th, a total of 35 people attended the last 

outdoor family craft of the year, “Family Craft Night: Candy Corn or Spider Pot” facilitated by AS 

and YS staff. Our outdoor program offerings were consistently popular throughout the year. We 

look forward to returning to outdoor events in the spring!  

AS staff were busy with professional development opportunities in October. Assistant Director of 

Adult Services, Gail Graziani, attended the annual ILA conference virtually. Gail attended a 

variety of sessions on programming, readers’ advisory, and patron service. Additionally, Adult 

Services & Teen Focus Librarian, Noelle Spicher, virtually attended the annual Anderson’s 

Bookshop YA Conference.  Noelle participated in many author panels where she received great 

readers’ advisory information for teen patrons.  

Adult Services staff added 10 new pieces to our art prints collection. A unique offering at the 

LLD, the art prints were in need of a refresh. Gail Graziani weeded prints that were no longer 

circulating (and appeared a bit dated!) and added some new, aesthetically-pleasing pieces for 

patrons to enjoy.   

As part of an ongoing collection management project, Adult Services removed two paperback 

spinners from the floor and repurposed a third spinner for the paperback Romance collection. 

Previously, these three spinners were dedicated to mass market Mystery, Science Fiction, and 

Fiction titles. Those selections have now been interfiled with trade paper and hardcover books in 

the same genres. This change has allowed for more shelving desperately needed in paperback 

Romance and promotes a more user friendly collection. Additionally, the open space has allowed 

us to bring some of our displays closer to the main walkway between Fiction and Non-Fiction. 

We have already seen increased display use after the units were moved. I was also quite pleased 

to donate one of our spinners to our peers at the South Holland Public Library who had need for 

additional shelving in their Teen area.  

 

Adult Services readers’ advisory experts, Noelle Spicher and Rochelle Storm, received kind words 

from a patron regarding the LLD’s My Next Book service: “This book kept me riveted.  You hit it 

out of the ballpark when you recommended authors to me.  I look forward to continuing reading 

books by the authors you recommended.” 

 

 

 

 

47 



November 

On Tuesday, November 2nd and Thursday, November 4th, the LLD hosted its first indoor family 

craft since 2020. 28 people attended over the two dates and enjoyed creating Mason Jar Fall 

Luminaries. This event was facilitated by both AS and YS staff.  

On Wednesday, November 10th, several AS staff members attended the two-hour webinar, 

“Selling Happy Ever Afters: Secrets from the Romance Book Slingers” provided by the Adult 

Reading Round Table. Participants heard from owners of romance-themed bookstores and other 

speakers on topics including conducting mini-interviews with patrons and genres like 

contemporary, historical, paranormal, and more. Many books and authors were also mentioned 

as great go-tos. 

On November 22nd, Gail Graziani served as a co-presenter for the Illinois Library Association’s 

Noon Network program. This event is an ongoing learning resource on a variety of topics 

designed to assist Illinois library professionals. Gail co-presented the third and final webinar in 

the three-part advocacy series, "Ready, Set, Advocate!" where she detailed the many ways that 

library staff and supporters can become active advocates for libraries. 

December 

On Friday, December 3rd, approximately 600 people of all ages attended the Winter Read Kick-

Off Party. Outdoor offerings included hot chocolate from the Churros Y Chocolate food truck, 

two reindeer in a wintry petting zoo, artificial snow in a snow pit, and a special story time walk lit 

up with string lights! Patrons could also visit the meeting rooms to register for Winter Read, pick 

up a Snowman Canvas craft kit, and check out seasonally-themed Library materials. This Winter 

Read event was especially unique in that it was our first time offering a large-scale outdoor event 

during the winter season. I remain so impressed with staff who have been able to think 

creatively and offer safer programming options to our community during the pandemic. We look 

forward to our next Kick-Off! 

The start of our Winter Read program also brought new logging software for our patrons. This 

year the LLD switched to Beanstack- an online platform for logging books. Beanstack is much 

more user-friendly and aesthetically-pleasing than our previous resource. It can also be accessed 

via a web browser or mobile app. Adult Services staff received several positive patron comments 

regarding the new platform.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins 

48 



                         

    New art prints on display in Gallery 777           New display configuration in Adult Services 

 

             

               Winter Read Kick-Off Party    Winter Read Kick-Off Party 

       

               Winter Read Kick-Off Party                Winter Read Kick-Off Party 

49 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 We have had requests from patrons to continue developing the puzzle offerings for our 
younger patrons. Puzzles develop motor skills in children of all ages, as well as increase the 
attention span and concentration skills of users.  The department will be evaluating the 
puzzles we currently have, as well as looking to broaden the intended age range of that 
portion of the collection. 
 

 We are preparing for the renovation as a department by adjusting our programming 
schedule to accommodate the changing space. Take home kits, virtual programs, and drop in 
activities will be implemented in the place of scheduled programs that would require a 
specific public space. 

 
 

Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 Halloween ST 
 

 Winter Reading Kickoff and Program 
 

 Take home kits were extremely popular over the last quarter.  Nearly all of the kits 
assembled by staff were picked up to be used by patrons, totaling over 600 program kits 
distributed.  Some of the projects children have been able to complete include: 

 
o Paper Rockets  
o DIY Sidewalk Chalk 
o Tin Can Cicadas 
o Meditative Rock Gardens 
o CD Scratch Art 

 

 Virtual storytimes through Zoom have continued, bringing in regular and new storytime 
patrons. As of April we have added a session on Saturday mornings as well as the usual 
weekday offerings. During this quarter we hosted 17 virtual storytimes and had 157 patrons 
attend. 
 

 Small group in person storytimes began in late August.  Registration numbers were capped to 
follow CDC recommendations. Since the start of October, we have designated different 
storytimes for different age groups (Toddlers and Preschoolers).   

 

 After school in person programming began in the month of September.  Limits were placed 
on registration to comply with health codes. Listed below are a few of the activities 
participants completed. 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–January 2022 

50 



 
o Twisting Twisters 
o DIY Soap 
o Spooky Halloween Science 

 

 Pokémon began in late August and has been running every other week.  When weather 
permitting we have been outside. Registration has been full for each session and it continues 
to be one of our more popular offerings. In only 3 programs we have had over 100 children 
in attendance.  

 

 The surprise book program continues to be popular, with librarians preparing and handing 
out over forty planned surprise bags each month. Parents have been particularly pleased 
with this program, as it often helps young readers branch out to books they otherwise would 
not have read.  

 

 Sidewalk stories continues to be a popular exhibit at the Library. The current selection for the 
month of January is A Thing Called Snow by Yuval Zommer.  

 
 

 
Professional Development: 

 
 

 YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o 2020 Rise: Feminist Book Project Committee 
o LACONI Youth Services Board 
o YALSA Committee 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 
o Rebecca Caudill Award Selection Committee 

 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

51 



 

 
- 1 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
2nd Quarter FY21/22 

Circulation Services Department 
January 11, 2022 

 
Illinois License Renewal Stickers 
Circulation Services (CS) continues to sell Illinois license renewal stickers.  During this quarter, 
80 stickers were sold. 
 
WILIUG Virtual Fall Conference 
In November 2021, I attended a virtual conference for the Wisconsin-Illinois Innovative Users 
Group (WILIUG).  Those in attendance via Zoom received a presentation from Innovative 
Interfaces, Inc., which is responsible for the Polaris Integrated System that we use as our online 
catalog.  One important highlight included learning best practices for creating reports for staff. 
 

Winter Read Kickoff Party 2021 
In December 2021, Rosary from CS (pictured at left) helped visitors 
check out materials at this event.  During the event, Rosary received 
positive feedback from our patrons about the LLD Curbside Pickup 
Service and the license renewal stickers service:  “Thank you for 
continuing curbside service.  It is easy and convenient.  We love it!”  
“It is so nice to be able to purchase license renewal stickers without 
the long lines.  You’re the best!” 

 
Illinois Library Association (ILA) 2021 Annual Conference 
In October 2021, select CS staff members attended ILA’s virtual conference.  A presentation 
dealing with new employment rules and laws learned and applied by libraries in a post-
pandemic world was a popular choice among staff.   
 

186

103

519

22

221

111

579

16

321

152

706

19

433

158

712

36

290

114

511

29
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

2nd Qtr '21 3rd Qtr '21 4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 
 
 
 
 

52 



 

 - 2 - 

 
 

13,933
12,188

13,181

11,304 11,216
9,717 10,134

8,326 9,038
7,765

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

2nd Qtr '21 3rd 'Qtr '21 4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 

 

 

954

193

942

228

864

231

938

242

793

259

0

200

400

600

800

1000

2nd Qtr '21 3rd Qtr '21 4th Qtr '21 1st Qtr '22 2nd Qtr '22

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by  
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

53 



TECHNICAL SERVICES 2nd QUARTER FY2021/2022 

TS is continuing to RFID tag the LLD’s collection in preparation for the 

storage of material during the renovation.  TS staff will begin tagging the Adult 

collection in concert with the renovation timeline.  Due to our early preparation for 

this project, LLD should not run into supply issues with the RFID tags, as is being 

reported from other libraries.   

DEI (Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion) awareness continues to grow and 

become part of our everyday workflow.  TS Staff have joined the RAILS Diversity, 

Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) in Metadata Networking Group. The DEI Metadata 

group is centered on the importance of a shared understanding in creating and 

maintaining a more equitable, diverse and inclusive metadata contents.  The 

subject headings shared by libraries has often come under scrutiny for non-

inclusive language used to describe marginalized groups.  In November, the 

Library of Congress finally updated the problematic headings, Illegal aliens and 

Illegal immigrants, to Noncitizens.  Although LLD had already made the change 

in our metadata, the change will now be official and used in libraries across 

America. 

During the 2nd Quarter, TS Librarians attended training accessed through 

RAILS, LACONI, and ILA on DEI (Diversity, Equity, Inclusion), DDC(Dewey 

Decimal Classification), RDA(Resource, Description, and Access), and 

cataloging best practices.  All TS staff attended the Staff Training.  

 

Respectfully Submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 

54 



 

4270

1359

3793

4931

1173

6800

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Adult Services Total Youth Services Total Electronic Resources Added

2ND QUARTER COMPARISION

FY 2020/2021 FY 2021/2022

MATERIALS ADDED THIS QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1225 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1322 

AS Audio/Visual 847 

AS Periodicals 1537 

Adult Services Total 4931 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 806 

YS Non-Fiction Books 274 

YS Audio/Visual 51 

YS Periodicals 42 

Youth Services Total 1173 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC 363 

Hoopla MARC 2766 

Other Databases 3671 

Electronic Resources Total 6800 

55 



Winter Read kick-off party to feature reindeer and artificial snow pit Dec. 3 at Lisle 
Library 

Submitted by Joy Davis 

12/2/2021 4:53 PM 

The Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., is holding its annual Winter Read Kick-Off Party from 5 to 7 
p.m. Friday, Dec. 3. 

The all-ages event celebrates the start of the Winter Read Program, which starts on Dec. 3 and 
concludes on Jan. 7. 

A reindeer petting zoo accompanies hot chocolate from Churros y Chocolate and a fake snow pit. 

Inside, attendees can grab a take-home 
craft kit, explore the winter and holiday 
collection and signup for the Winter Read 
Program. 

The Winter Read Program is open to 
children, teens and adults. 

Children will complete a reading 
challenge to earn a snowperson 
accessories kit and teens and adults will 
read two books to win a wintry travel 
mug. 

Children throwing fake snow on Will Savage, Youth 
Services Director, at the last Winter Read Kick-Off 
Party in 2019. (Courtesy of Nigel Jackson) 

56 



Booked for the Day Discussion Group 

Press Release Desk 

Monday, December 6 at 11:00AM 

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., Lisle, IL 60532 

Join us in our discussion of the book “All Systems Red.” This December 6, 2021 discussion group 

will meet via Zoom. Contact Jean Demas, demasj@lislelibrary.org, to participate in this discussion 

and to receive the link to attend.  All Systems Red, by Martha Wells - Summary: A murderous 

android discovers itself in All Systems Red, a tense science fiction adventure by Martha Wells that 

interrogates the roots of consciousness through Artificial Intelligence. In a corporate-dominated 

spacefaring future, planetary missions must be approved and supplied by the Company. Exploratory 

teams are accompanied by Company-supplied security androids, for their own safety. But in a 

society where contracts are awarded to the lowest bidder, safety isn’t a primary concern. (Book 1 of 

6, The Murderbot Diaries) 

.burbio@burbio.comand/or reach out to Burbio directly at

, content@patch.comevent details with the host before attending. Have a correction? Contact us at

. Please confirm distributed by BurbioThis event was originally posted on a public calendar and

up to 18 people in Meeting Room A.
the LLD will permit -Please noteconversation skills through speaking, listening, and pronunciation.

Come to the English Conversation Group, let by Literacy DuPage tutors, to improve your 

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., Lisle, IL 60532

Saturday, December 11 at 10:00AM

Press Release Desk

English Conversation Group

57 

mailto:demasj@lislelibrary.org


Fixed on Fiction Discussion Group 

Press Release Desk 

Thursday, December 9 at 7:00PM 

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., Lisle, IL 60532 

Please join us as we discuss Interior Chinatown by Charles Yu- Willis Wu doesn't perceive himself 

as a protagonist even in his own life: he's merely Generic Asian Man. Every day, he leaves his tiny 

room in a Chinatown SRO and enters the Golden Palace restaurant, where Black and White, a 

procedural cop show, is in perpetual production. He's a bit player here too. . . but he dreams of being 

Kung Fu Guy—the highest aspiration he can imagine for a Chinatown denizen. Or is it? After 

stumbling into the spotlight, Willis finds himself launched into a wider world than he's ever known, 

discovering not only the secret history of Chinatown, but the buried legacy of his own family, and 

what that means for him, in today's America. Interior Chinatown is Charles Yu's most moving, daring, 

and masterful novel yet. -Summary courtesy of Goodreads. If you have questions or would like to 

attend the discussion, please email Elizabeth Hopkins (hopkinse@lislelibrary.org) Copies may be 

picked up in the building or via Curbside Pick-Up. Please check our catalog for availability or to 

place a hold.    

.burbio@burbio.comand/or reach out to Burbio directly at

, content@patch.comevent details with the host before attending. Have a correction? Contact us at

. Please confirm distributed by BurbioThis event was originally posted on a public calendar and

Registration required.
program will take place in person, and we will be following all current IDPH health guidelines. 

5. This -For grades 3Learn about rockets and make your very own using everyday materials.

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., Lisle, IL 60532

Tuesday, December 14 at 4:30PM

Press Release Desk

Imagination Inc., Rockets

58 

https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/44436221-interior-chinatown?ac=1&from_search=true&qid=zwUtPttXvm&rank=1
mailto:hopkinse@lislelibrary.org
https://www.lislelibrary.org/programs/curbside-service
https://catalog.lislelibrary.org/polaris/


Research Products and Batteries Before You Buy! 

Press Release Desk 

Saturday, December 4 at 11:00AM 

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., Lisle, IL 60532 

Access Consumer Reports and Chicago Consumers’ Checkbook for ratings, reviews, and buying 

advice for hundreds of products and services. Use this convenient online tool in the Library or 

remotely with your Lisle Library card to find in-depth advice, tips and trends written by experts with 

frequently updated articles, blogs and video content. Registration required. This is a virtual program 

that requires the use of an Internet capable device to access Zoom. The link to the Zoom session 

will be included here and emailed to registered attendees the day before this scheduled webinar.  

.burbio@burbio.comand/or reach out to Burbio directly at

, content@patch.comevent details with the host before attending. Have a correction? Contact us at

. Please confirm distributed by BurbioThis event was originally posted on a public calendar and

provided a day before the event.
available. Great for Adult Children and Seniors. This is a virtual program and Zoom link will be 
Graffagna will detail how to find senior properties, methods of funding, and the types of housing 
Join Rick Graffagna, of Senior Solutions, for an informative presentation on senior housing. 

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., Lisle, IL 60532

Tuesday, December 14 at 7:00PM

Press Release Desk

Virtual Program Senior Housing 101

59 



Winter Read Kick-Off Party 

Press Release Desk 

Friday, December 3 at 5:00PM 

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., Lisle, IL 60532 

Patrons of all ages are welcome to join us as we celebrate the season and kick off the Library’s 

Winter Read program! Enjoy outdoor offerings such as a hot chocolate from the Churros Y 

Chocolate food truck, visit two reindeer at a wintry petting zoo, play in some artificial (and less cold!) 

snow in the fake snow pit, and enjoy a special story time walk lit up with string lights! Don’t forget to 

stop by the meeting rooms indoors to register for Winter Read, pick up a Snowman Canvas craft kit 

(while supplies last!), and check out some seasonally-themed Library materials.  

60 



 

 

POLICY 345 
 ADULT REFERENCE & READER’S’ ADVISORY SERVICESS 
 
 
The function of the Adult Services Department Reference Service is to assists patrons in the 
quest for pursuit of relevant, accurate, and timely information.  Reader’s’ Advisory Service 
provides curated material recommendations for patrons and promotes recreational reading, 
watching, and listening. 
Information service is provided by trained staff who continually work to maintain and upgrade 
their skills and knowledge. 
LLD staff are trained in Reference and Reader’s’ Advisory Services to meet the needs of a 
diverse patron base.  
All questions are handled in confidence, without bias, and without regard to age, sex, 
nationality, or and irrespective of the purpose of the inquiry.  
 
Service is provided to all users of all ages during all hours the Library is open.  
Services are available during regular Library hours.  
Inquiries are accepted in all forms, including in-person, telephone, mail, and via 
electronic/digital methods. 
 
When both in-person and phone requests are received at the same time, priority will be given 
to the person in the Library; however, a phone transaction already in progress will be 
completed before attending to a walk-in request. 
 
When a patron cannot come to the Library because of disabilities or unusual circumstances, the 
librarian may copy and mail up to ten (10) pages of information.  However, no tax forms will be 
mailed. 
 
When the answer cannot be found in the Lisle Library District’s collection, staff will utilize 
outside sources.  The inquiry may be referred to local or metropolitan resources, or forwarded 
to the Metropolitan Library System.  Other libraries and/or agencies that the patron may have 
access to may also be recommended. 
 
The LLD participates in interlibrary loan and resource sharing to supplement the Library’s 
collection of reference, recreational reading, viewing, and listening materials. 
 
All reasonable efforts will be made to answer questions while the patron is present or on the 
phone, or within one (1) hour of the initial inquiry. 
 
The Lisle Library District adheres to the ALA Statement on Professional Ethics. 
 
Staff will work with the schools in dealing with homework assignments.  Assignment alerts will 
be solicited from school librarians, teachers, and students themselves, and some books may be 
placed on temporary reference to allow access to the materials to all students.  But the 

61 



 

 

librarian’s role is to guide students to reference tools and assist them in finding the answers for 
themselves-not to do all the research and organizing.  The level of help given varies depending 
upon the difficulty of the request and the age and sophistication of the student.  Answers that 
are brief and factual may be given over the phone. 
 
Legal, medical, and tax information will be provided from sources in the collection.  Sources will 
be indicated, but no In relation to Reference Service, LLD staff will not offer personal opinions, 
referrals, or interpretations will be offered by the librarians. Consumer product resources, 
professional review directories, and other evaluative resources recommendations will also be 
are available from within the collection for patron consideration. resources without personal 
referrals from the librarians. 
 
The LLD provides access to local ordinances/codes within District service boundaries. The LLD 
provides access to local maps, local history, and voter information, including precinct 
boundaries and location of polling places. 
 
If fees are charged by outside sources used in answering a reference question, those costs will 
be charged to the patron.  Examples of such charges are computer searches requested from 
outside agencies, photocopy charges for articles over ten (10) pages, and genealogy microfilm. 
Advance notice of such charges will be given to the patron before the request is referred to 
those outside sources. 
 
Adult Services will be evaluated regularly.  Statistics will be reported monthly to the Director.  

  
This Adult Services policy will be available to patrons on request.  It will be reviewed every 
three years. 
 
The LLD regularly evaluates its reference, recreational reading, viewing, and listening collection 
for accuracy, currency, popularity, and relevancy.  
 
 
 

Adopted 2/8/93 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 01/__/22 

 

62 



 

 

POLICY 345 
REFERENCE & READERS’ ADVISORY SERVICES 

 
 
Reference Service assists patrons in the pursuit of relevant, accurate, and timely information.  
Readers’ Advisory Service provides curated material recommendations for patrons and 
promotes recreational reading, watching, and listening. 
 
Services are available during regular Library hours.  
 
LLD staff are trained in Reference and Readers’ Advisory Services to meet the needs of a 
diverse patron base. All questions are handled in confidence, without bias, and irrespective 
of the purpose of the inquiry.  
 
Inquiries are accepted in all forms, including in-person, phone, mail, and via electronic/digital 
methods. 
 
In relation to Reference Service, LLD staff will not offer personal opinions, referrals, or 
interpretations. Consumer product resources, professional review directories, and other 
evaluative resources are available within the collection for patron consideration. 
 
The LLD participates in interlibrary loan and resource sharing to supplement the Library’s 
collection of reference, recreational reading, viewing, and listening materials. 
 
The LLD provides access to local ordinances/codes within District service boundaries. The LLD 
provides access to local maps, local history, and voter information, including precinct 
boundaries and location of polling places. 
 
The LLD regularly evaluates its reference, recreational reading, viewing, and listening 
collection for accuracy, currency, popularity, and relevancy.  
 
 
 

Adopted 2/8/93 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 01/__/22 

 

63 



 

 

POLICY 360 
 LISLE LIBRARY-SPONSORED PUBLIC PROGRAMS 
 
Public programs for the public, including for children, teens, and adults, are an integral part of 
Lisle Library service that .  The purpose of Library programming is to supports the Library LLD’s 
mission by increasing awareness and enhancing the use of the Library, its materials, and its 
services. to enhance the cultural, social, and lifelong educational development of the 
community. Programs are offered to effectively engage patrons, attract new users, and to 
increase awareness of LLD resources and services. 
 
LLD programming programs serves children/parents, teens, adults, and seniors. patrons of all 
ages. This includes specific programming for children, teens, and adults.  
 
The programs themselves will provide valuable recreational and educational experiences for all 
involved.  The Library is sensitive to the needs and interests of various ages and attempts to 
provide a variety of programs. 
 
The LLD presents educational, informational, cultural, and entertaining programs that reflect 
the District’s needs and diverse interests.  
 
Professional staff develop, provide/procure talent, and evaluate Library programming. 
 
Registration may be required for certain programs dues to capacity limitations, other 
restrictions, or for statistical purposes.   
 
The LLD provides outreach programs to targeted populations within the District.  
 
Programs shall be promoted via the LLD website, social media platforms, flyers/posters, and 
other marketing methods.  
 
Children’s programming focuses on serving young people from eighteen (18) months to 
fourteen (14) years of age.  Advance registration is required and preference is given to Lisle 
Library District card holders. 
 
As part of our LLD’s programming efforts, the Library LLD is happy to provide organized tours of 
the facility, provided that arrangements have been made at least four weeks in advance of the 
proposed visit and that the tours are for Lisle groups and/or organizations. provides organized 
tours of the Library as well as instruction guidance to ensure patrons are comfortable using the 
Library.  
 
Every effort will be made to accommodate patrons with special needs, provided the Library is 
notified in advance. 

Adopted 2/8/93 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 01/__/22 

64 



 

 

 
POLICY 360 

 LIBRARY-SPONSORED PUBLIC PROGRAMS 
 
 
Public programs are an integral part of Library service that supports the LLD’s mission to 
enhance the cultural, social, and lifelong educational development of the community. Programs 
are offered to effectively engage patrons, attract new users, and to increase awareness of LLD 
resources and services. 
 
LLD programs serve patrons of all ages. This includes specific programming for children, teens, 
and adults.  
 
The LLD presents educational, informational, cultural, and entertaining programs that reflect 
the District’s needs and diverse interests.  
 
Professional staff develop, provide/procure talent, and evaluate Library programming. 
 
Registration may be required for certain programs dues to capacity limitations, other 
restrictions, or for statistical purposes.   
 
The LLD provides outreach programs to targeted populations within the District.  
 
Programs shall be promoted via the LLD website, social media platforms, flyers/posters, and 
other marketing methods.  
 
As part of LLD’s programming efforts, the LLD provides organized tours of the Library as well as 
guidance to ensure patrons are comfortable using the Library.  
 

Adopted 2/8/93 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 01/__/22 

65 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL & POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

June 1, 2021 - 10:52 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Emily Swistak - Vice President | Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the March 8, 2021 Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting 

MOTION: President Bartelli moved to approve the minutes of the March 8, 2021 

Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting. Vice President Swistak seconded. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak indicated a date correction within the minutes.  

 

Vice President Swistak asked for a roll call vote as amended. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Trustee appointment procedures, documents, and schedule - draft/discussion 

 

Vice President Swistak stated the Committee would be going over the candidate 

questionnaire and Trustee appointment procedure. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak suggested dividing one question into two 

questions. The Committee agreed. Vice President Swistak recommended a 

grammatical change to one question. President Bartelli suggested having a 

question related to Library use. The Committee agreed. Committee members 

commented on the importance for candidates to know that the Library is a 

separate taxing body. Vice President Swistak suggested asking a question related 

to the capital improvement project. The Committee agreed.  Vice President 

Swistak suggested adding information about time commitments to the candidate 

questionnaire. The Committee agreed. 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the schedule for posting vacancies, 

accepting applications, reviewing applications, interviewing candidates, 

66 



 

2 
 

appointments, and oaths of office. Vice President Swistak asked when Board 

members would receive copies of applications. Director Weinstein stated that she 

would wait until the deadline and then provide them to Board members. Director 

Weinstein provided clarification on the two upcoming Special Board meetings.  

Director Weinstein stated candidates would have approximately three weeks to 

submit applications. 

 

5. LLD Special Reserve Ordinance - draft/update, discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the Special Reserve Ordinance. She stated 

that $9.7 million included the $7.7 million for the capital improvement project and $2 

million to hold in reserves. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked for more clarification about use of funds 

within the Ordinance. Director Weinstein stated that the Ordinance referenced 

plans for use of funds.  

 

The Committee recessed at 11:41 a.m. and returned at 11:45 a.m. 

 

6. Director evaluation - discussion 

 

Vice President Swistak stated that the Director’s evaluation needed to be conducted 

before the end of the fiscal year. She suggested maintaining the same procedure as the 

previous year. The Committee agreed. 

 

7. Adjourn 

MOTION: President Bartelli moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Swistak 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 11:53 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on December 29, 2021. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Committee Chair 

67 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

ADVOCACY & OUTREACH COMMITTEE MEETING 

October 22, 2021 - 1:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee | Chair 

Lorna Turner - Trustee (arrived at 1:08 p.m.) 

Sara Wynn - Trustee 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the August 25, 2021 Advocacy and Outreach Committee Meeting 

MOTION: President Bartelli moved to approve minutes of the August 25, 2021 Advocacy 

and Outreach Committee Meeting. Trustee Wynn seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Partnership goals - Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein stated that she spoke with the Youth Services Director regarding a 

special feature installation.  She suggested drafting a letter explaining the benefits it 

would bring to the Library and requesting donations for partial funding from supportive 

groups. Director Weinstein stated that LLD Marketing Specialist Davis was also looking 

into grant opportunities.  

 

Director Weinstein asked Committee members for their thoughts on additional funding. 

Trustee Turner suggested exploring the Park District’s strategy for funding the Discovery 

Playground. Trustee Wynn suggested reaching out to SASED and looking into disability 

grants. Trustee Turner mentioned HSOs for funding. Trustee Sullivan stated that the Lisle 

Woman’s Club should be able to donate funds.  She suggested a solicitation letter and 

said that it would be nice if the Director and President would sign the letter.  

 

President Bartelli commented on having coordinated fundraising with a set goal and end 

date. Director Weinstein asked the Committee if they would like a draft letter to consider 

at the next Committee meeting. The Committee agreed. Trustee Sullivan mentioned the 

Kiwanis Club as they had previously donated to the Library. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee 

Turner commented on corporate donations.  

68 



 

2 
 

 

5. Options for giving to the LLD - Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein stated that she spoke with the LLD attorney about options for giving 

to the LLD. She suggested that the Committee recommend Policy 735, Donations and 

Gifts be revised by the Personnel and Policy Committee. Director Weinstein stated that 

the attorney recommend that there be very specific fundraising goals and bring it to the 

full Board as an action item. The attorney mentioned it was a good practice to have an 

agreement letter with some of the organizations that have closer bonds to the Library.  

 

Director Weinstein stated that the Library could sell imprinted items and recommended 

this be done in the Library’s new vestibule after ribbon cutting and grand opening. She 

mentioned having a donation button on the Library’s website as well.  Trustee Turner 

suggested having t-shirts for sale with Library features imprinted on them.  

 

6. Renovation videos - Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of a proposed pre-construction video series 

comprised of 6 videos that would run 2-3 minutes each. She suggested creating videos 

during the construction process and informing the public during phasing. Committee 

members discussed having other Board members participate in videos.  Trustee Sullivan 

commented that she would like to see the videos play on the public monitors in the 

building. Director Weinstein stated that they would need to be closed captioned.  

 

7. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Turner moved to adjourn the meeting. President Bartelli seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 1:56 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Advocacy & Outreach Committee on December 13, 2021. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Committee Chair 

69 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

ADVOCACY & OUTREACH COMMITTEE MEETING 

December 13, 2021 - 2:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee | Chair 

Lorna Turner - Trustee 

Sara Wynn - Trustee 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the October 22, 2021 Advocacy and Outreach Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Turner moved to approve minutes of the October 22, 2021 Advocacy and Outreach 

Committee Meeting. Trustee Wynn seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
4. Fundraising effort and draft letter for special feature installation - Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the draft letter. Discussion: Chairwoman Sullivan suggested a 

change to the second sentence in the first paragraph. Trustee Turner recommended asking for corporate 

donations first and then seeking individual contributions. 

 

Chairwoman Sullivan asked about funds benefitting the LiteZilla installation and Youth Services Department. 

Director Weinstein clarified the sentence that referenced the Youth Services Department.  Director Weinstein 

suggested that some families may want to initially contribute. President Bartelli mentioned that she 

preferred asking for individual donations first before corporate donations. Trustee Turner stated that asking 

for corporate donations first might lighten the Library’s workload.  

 

President Bartelli asked about other governmental bodies that have solicited donations. Chairwoman Sullivan 

mentioned that the Park District recently received donations to replace outdoor exercise equipment. 

President Bartelli asked about the time of year for soliciting donations. Director Weinstein suggested that the 

holiday season was a time for individual giving.  The Director suggested that the first tier of solicitations 

include individuals, governmental trustees, and local organizations that appeared on Chairwoman’s Sullivan’s 

list.  

 

President Bartelli suggested a change in wording in the second paragraph of the draft letter. Trustee Turner 

suggested using the word ‘conservative.’ The Committee agreed.  Director Weinstein asked if the Committee 

was comfortable with the suggested donation ranges. The Committee agreed on the ranges. Trustee Sullivan 

suggested having a donation jar in Youth Services. President Bartelli suggested adding contact information in 

the letter and to direct questions to Director Weinstein. The Director stated she would add that to the 

70 



 

2 
 

bottom of the letter.  Trustee Wynn and Trustee Turner suggested punctuation and grammatical changes. 

Director Weinstein mentioned that there would be an action item regarding the fundraising effort at the next 

Board meeting. 

 

Trustee Turner suggested adding “for your convenience” to the end of the sentence regarding a self-

addressed envelope. President Bartelli asked about postage. Director Weinstein mentioned that the Library 

has a postage machine.  The Committee discussed adding a form to the bottom of the letter that would 

indicate the donation amount and names attached to the donation.  

 

5. Target organizations/persons for fundraising effort - Discussion 

 

Chairwoman Sullivan discussed the target list of persons and organizations she provided to the Committee. 

She discussed recognition examples from the Lisle Park District.  Director Weinstein reminded members to 

discuss potential donors in general terms and liked the idea of involving prior Library Trustees. President 

Bartelli reaffirmed that the Committee should not name specific individuals. Trustee Turner asked about 

follow-ups after sending letters. Trustee Wynn mentioned that she saw a few organizations on the list that 

she thought would donate.  Director Weinstein asked if reaching out to past Library, Village, Park, and School 

Board Trustees made sense. The Committee agreed. Director Weinstein recommended that Committee 

members send her a list of personal contacts.  Chairwoman Sullivan asked Committee members to send 

contacts to the Director. Trustee Turner suggested researching names for the business addresses. 

 

Chairwoman Sullivan suggested targeting banks for donations. Trustee Turner suggested Boeing. Director 

Weinstein mentioned reaching out to the Friends of the Library and Lisle Woman’s Club. Trustee Turner 

mentioned the Lisle Chamber of Commerce member list for addresses and phone numbers.  

 

Chairwoman Sullivan recommended having an accessible list for the Committee. The Committee discussed 

having a timetable for follow-up.  Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned allowing time for organizations to 

meet and discuss giving to the project. President Bartelli asked if the donations would be tax deductible. 

Director Weinstein stated that donors should always work with their financial advisor regarding tax 

deductions.  

 

The Committee discussed how long to wait regarding a follow-up. Chairwoman Sullivan suggested having 

follow-ups the week of January 3rd and 10th.  President Bartelli suggested the week of the 10th. The 

Committee scheduled January 13th at 1 pm for their next meeting.  

 

6. Video project - Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of renovation video ideas. Trustee Wynn chose to participate in the 

Purpose video. Trustee Turner agreed to participate in the Entrance video. Director Weinstein asked the 

Committee who she should ask to participate in the Outdoor Space video. The Committee stated that both 

Treasurer Norton and Vice President Swistak should participate.  

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that staff would work on the videos next week.  Director Weinstein stated that 

she would edit the draft letter for the full Board. She commented that a Committee statement would be 

included in the public packet. 

 

71 



 

3 
 

7. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Turner moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Wynn seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 3:21 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Advocacy & Outreach Committee on January 7, 2022. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Committee Chair 

72 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

ADVOCACY & OUTREACH COMMITTEE MEETING 

January 7, 2022 - 2:32 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee | Chair 

Lorna Turner - Trustee 

Sara Wynn - Trustee 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the December 13, 2021 Advocacy and Outreach Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Turner moved to approve minutes of the December 13, 2021 Advocacy and Outreach 

Committee Meeting. Trustee Wynn seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
4. Chairwoman Sullivan presentation and discussion 

 

Chairwoman Sullivan presented a fundraising PowerPoint covering the Library’s mission, fundraiser 

benchmark examples, potential donors, and prospective goals. 

 

Discussion: Committee members discussed providing fundraiser information in the Library newsletter 

and having a visual representation of donation progress within the facility. 

 

Trustee Turner stepped out from the meeting at 3:41 p.m. 

Trustee Turner returned to the meeting at 3:42 p.m. 

 

5. Committee schedule discussion 

 

Chairwoman Sullivan asked Committee members if they were available on January 13th for a follow-up 

Committee meeting. Committee members agreed to meet on that date.  

 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Turner moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Wynn seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 3:44 p.m. 

 

 

 

73 



 

2 
 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Advocacy & Outreach Committee on January 13, 2022. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Committee Chair 

74 


